Document Pack

Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast

BT1 5GS

30 August 2012

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 6th September, 2012 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted
below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:
1. Routine Matters
(a) Apologies
(b) Minutes
(c) Declarations of Interest
2. Routine Correspondence (Pages 1 -2)
3. Request for Deputations
4. Reports and Correspondence
5. New Applications (Pages 3 - 22)

6. Deferred items still under consideration (Pages 23 - 28)



7. Streamlined Applications - decisions issued (Pages 29 - 40)
8. Reconsidered Items (Pages 41 - 48)

9. Schedule of Applications (Pages 49 - 76)



Page 1 Agenda ltem 2

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 6 September 2012

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the
undernoted matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for
perusal:

Road Service

e  Notification of the removal of a disabled parking bay at Delaware
Street;

Northern Ireland Housing Executive

Belfast, Parkside RDA 142
Extinguishment of Public Right of Way Order No. 1 2012-08-28

Further to previous notification, the above-mentioned extinguishment
order was confirmed, with modification, by the Department for Social
Development on 31 July 2012.

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at
the meeting.



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda ltem 5

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 6 September 2012

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 7 August until 27 August 2012



Page 4



Page 5

dilec 19
isejjed
Japenp

lelpayied

19918

joqel G¢

100|4 1s| dnoig
uinbsjiey

die ilid
isejjed
Jayenp

lelpayied

IEETIS

joqel G¢

100|4 Is| dnoio
uinbsjiey

M86 01TV
aJlyspJojsH
pleeH

yied ssauisng
pieeH

P11 O¢H

9 a1aymhiany
Buiyifiong

M86 0LV
allyspliojusH
pleeH

)ied ssauisng
plaEeH

P17 a19ymAlang
Buiyifiang

Sd¢ /19
isejleg

peoy neawliQ
199118 eAy

Y€ Memsls

0 Aauyoan

¢102/80/40

¢10¢2/80/L0

¢10¢/80/L0

¢l0¢2/L0/1E

¢l02/L0/1E

¢l0¢/10/0€

/ Jo | ebed

¢l0¢/L0/LE N4
2102/L0/1€ N4
210z/L0/0g Bunsixg
8jeayiued

al

dv.cld
1seyeg

19911S BLODIA JBaID)
|910H edoin3 jo doyool

uonejejsul

swoo9|9} Bunsix3y

XV Sllg
Wwiuy-09

1sejjeg
wejjimuo-

peoy UoulaA JUNO
9SNOH Ssoy Jo doyool
8}IS SUONEDIUNWILIODS|8)

Bunsix3

sd¢€ /19
sejled

peoy neswliQ
}9941S BAY 1€

ysip
uolissiwsuel) wwo9
ou | jo uone|ielsul

ysip
uolissiwsuel) wwoog
ou | Jo uone|je)sul

‘paonpoJiul sem 002
IN JopJo (ssesse|D
asn) Buluueld +00z
AON 8y} 210}9q |[oM
OWH e se pasn uaaq
A|Bunuaapeul sey 1l
alojalay} {000z Buuds
9ouIs aw yum bBuikels

4/6060/¢10¢/Z

4/.060/210¢/Z

3d71/8680/¢10¢/Z2

slabpo| pey sey 10a11S
BAY t¢ je Buljiamp sy

juesijddy plleA 9jeq PaAIgIdY adA L uoljeso] |lesodoid| JaquinN 92ud.id)ay
uopjesijddy
)sejjeg
GZ - Juno)
2102/80/€1 03 ¢102Z/80/L0-:polidd 3y} 104 o
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d H_:EHE.EE@

B8 o SR



Page 6

ory ¢
Je)sayouely
19811G SS01D 9/
asnoH

1908 Wes)S
P)] SluB)NSUOD
OUOW

orozild
Aunwung

Jua0saID
puejobus|o /1
ueblo r Jered

NN9 614
isejjed
anuany

|eijowieqg
| UOYB\DIN
uyor JIN

plg 119
isejleg
Jasyenp

|eipayied

LTI

logle] G¢

100|4 1s| dnoig
uinbsjieHy

Xar 11S
allysyiag
ubno|s

peoy ueq
09z PajwI]
%N eoluoere |

abe 0/
juswabeuel

war

3aN9 v119
isejleg

yied anoibysy
12 AiIey uyor

M6 0LV
aJlyspJojusH
pleeH

yied ssauisng
pleyieH
P¥19¢H

9 aloymAiong
Buiyifiang

jueo|jddy

¢10¢/80/L0

¢10¢/80/01

¢10¢/80/60

¢10¢/80/L0

¢10¢/80/10

¢10¢/80/10

¢10¢/80/10

cl0c/L0/1e

PlleA 9jeq

] Jo z ebed

Z102/80/10 N4
z102/80/10 lin4
Z102/80/1.0 N4
ZL02/L0/LE lin4

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesijddy

uojesijddy

ojeq

or,.eld

1sej|eg

aAl es|sIT

O'3d'L peoy

Jayonog uoness oipel g0

1d6 Li1g
1sejleg
peoy young Jaddn g

vi19

isejled

18211S MBIAJUNOI
JO Jeal 8y} 0} pue-

HlE v19

isej|ag

yoouy|

peoy spJeumoimeN

Jaddn egzy 1o yinos woz

uonels gns 3N
9}IS SUO[}EDIUNWIWIOD3|8)
Bunsix3

uoieso

GZ : Junod

WG Ge Je ysip wwooge
Ou | pue WGy¢

je ysip wwpQg ou

| Buijeisul pue 1oV

w 00°GE Je seuusjue
oug buiddemg (3sew
uo Jaseys Bunsixa) p1]
alaymAiang Buiyifiany
Isejleg ‘peoy

yjoyng Jaddn z ou 1e
Bunyied Jeo pajeioosse
pue sasnoy oug jo
uononysuod pasodold

doysylom
Jiedal ajo1ysA
Aal103s 9|buls payoelag

ysip
uolissiwsuel) wo009
ou | Jo uone|jesul

|esodoud

¢10¢/80/€L 03 ¢10¢/80/L0-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/2¢60/¢10¢/z

d/1¢60/¢10¢/Zz

4/2160/¢10¢/Z2

d/1160/¢10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
JUITUOJTAU]
B8 16 WML



Page 7

gHl 119
1sejjeg
190113

8|ise) v
8ousalo|4 ele|

uingsi
peoy
AooeuAjeg
1 Z S92INBS
Buiuue|d

3dc elld
isejjed
IR
Aemuo) /-G
1N AemuoD
[Nl MON Jool4
Isdi4 g Hun
P11 s1o8uydly
[I'®N.O
Ajjpuuoq

ro 6.9
isejjsg
susples
alowuel)
UUBDO [OIN
Sd8¢lg
isejlsg

199113 |lBYuSUI]

Zc-¢l pleod
ale) eJI00S

pue y)jesH

X900L149
isej|eg

peoy

uingsi Jeddn
€e leqdwe)
UAnBIN

67z 119
isejjed
199415 UOpPIOD)
1Z-GL ®@luad
aisnw yeaAyo

¢10¢/80/80

¢10¢/80/L0

¢10¢/80/80

¢10¢/80/80

¢10¢/80/€0

¢10¢/80/€0

¢10¢/80/€0

¢10¢/80/€0

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo ¢ ebed

2102/380/€0 [Ing
210¢2/80/€0 s
NEISIIEYY ol

2102/80/€0 [Ing
2102/80/€0 Bunsix3
ajeoliNe)

al

[LYNEREN| adA}
uoneolddy

uojesijddy
ajeq

MO/ 619
isejled
peoy uingsiy |9/

sdg8cld

jsejled

19841S |leyusuii gg/cl
pleog

aJe) [el00g pue yjesH

X9000L19

1sej|eg

peoy uingsi] Jaddn ¢¢
[910H 8b6po sbury

isejleg
}98l1S UuopIoY L¢-G1

uoieso

GZ : Junod

juswysiqinjal
pue uoISuaxa
Jeal Aaloys 9|bulg

ubis
juouy doys pajeulwn|

‘Aemanup

pue uoneAs|d bunsixa
0} suoljela)je Jouiw
os|y ‘|91o0y Bunsixa
UHM uoljeloosse

ul wool Aipune|

e se asn Jo} uiqeoeinod
Jo uonualey

‘aoeds Jeulwsas pue
Buieaw ‘doysyiom
‘S9014J0 ‘Wool

Bunum Buos ‘oipnis
Buipiooal ‘uoniqiyxa
olsnw ‘aoeds |esieayal
:Buipnjoul asn Asgjjioue
UM JuswuIeusjus
o1jqnd jo aoeid

e se pasn uaaq seH
|esodoud

¢10¢/80/€L 03 ¢10¢/80/L0-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/6¢60/¢10¢/Z2

V/.260/¢10¢/Z2

4/9¢60/¢10¢/Z2

3d7/6¢60/¢10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 8

oroilg
isejled
u89saI)
puejobus|9 /1
ueblop r Jayed

Nd8 L1149
isejled

1S9\ Ned
umoluosiIspuy
Sy

ueusays uyor

ON| 2219
Aisjeriod
peoy
Asybno|g zg¢
alow|i9 ujod

juabe o
/o @2/or eueag

1dl /219
isej|eg
peoy Agbny
G sbbepy
aunlsuyy
1dl /219
isejjed
peoy Agbny
eG sbbepyy
aunsuyo

qde L 1d
isejleg

199118 ||lebauog
661 ueyssys
[9eydI 14

HYZ v.19
isejleg
ueybewAd|eg
abpo
piejsam] {
maionsd yiny
jueo|jddy

¢102/80/80

¢10¢/80/80

¢10¢/80/80

¢10¢/80/80

¢102/80/80

pajepijeA
ajeq

¢10¢2/80/40

¢10¢/80/90

¢10¢/80/90

¢10¢/80/90

¢102/80/€0

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo  ebed

¢10¢2/80/40

¢10¢/80/90

¢10¢/80/90

¢10¢/80/90

¢102/80/€0

paAIeoay

uoneolddy

ojeq

4 6.9 Isejeg
sijwuens

peoy uew.eys g9

Jussuo) 1dl 219
Buipjing isejleg
paisi] peoy Agbny ¢g
In4 1dl /219
iseyjeq

peoy Agbny ¢g

In4 74z 1149
iseyjeq

188413 ||ebBauoq 661

In4 HYZ ¥19
isejleg

ueybewAd|eg

abpoT pieysem] {

adA}
uojesijddy

uoieso

GZ : Junod

"Jeal pue apis
0] uoIsuajxa Aalo)s
a|buls jo uonoai]

uapJeb
10 pus 1e pays uspieb
MaU B JO uonIppy

uapJeb Jo Jeal je pays
uapueb jo uoioai]

dn pax20|q aq 0}

aJe A}suoes Ul SMopuUIM
Bunsix3g "wnueqwnao
pue AjsLIoeS J9|jews

e 0} abueyo aney

o} st (piing s,0/61)
yoJnyd O} UOSUB)Xd

ay ulyum Aystioes ay |

‘Buljjomp Jo Jeal
0} UoIsua)xa Aal0)s
a|buis jo uonoaig

|esodoud

210¢2/80/€l 0} ¢102/80/L0--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/¥€60/210¢/Z

0471/€€60/¢10¢2/Z2

d4/2€60/¢10¢/Z2

4/1€60/¢10¢/Z2

4/0€60/210¢/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 9

rdv Lcl9
uingsi
Baquie
anuaAy
pue|poopA

9 psjwi
(puerad))
2in)o08)Iyoly
an

vdl sZld
aiowo.q

3led junowunsg
Gl UCIBIPIN
ueyjeuopr

avo 2119
isej|eg

aue Aunwung
Jaddn y¥
olpn}S sMa
3yl ViV

N48 L11ld
isejleg

1S9 Yled
UMO)SUOSISpUY
17

ueyaays uyor

X8 1119
1sejjeg
UMO]SUOSIBpUY
uI yinos
anio [e0os
UMO]SUOSIBpUY

isej|led
peoy Jejnoaii)

19 UOJeN S

qo.L2ild
isejleg
Alep
19]S04 a9
/1 BUUNON
SIN 8 JN
M3.L 819
isejleg
peoy
uingsii L1y
P17 uos)aIqg
Ajjpuuog

jueo|jddy

¢10¢/80/60

¢10¢/80/80

¢10¢/80/80

¢102/80/80

/ Jo g ebed

¢10¢/80/90  Z10¢/80/90 lind
¢10¢/80/90  ¢10¢/80/90 Iind
¢10¢/80/90  ¢10¢/80/90 ind
¢102/80/90  ¢102/80/90 Iind

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

PlIeA 3jeq
uojesijddy

ojeq

Xo8 Li1lg

1sejjeg
UMO)SUOSIapUY

ur] yinog

anio

[BI00S UMO)SUOSIapUY

1seyleg
peoy Jejnouid L9

1oL2119
1sejjeq
B J9)S04 SI9A /|

Nv.clld
isejleg
}93)S I9I0IN G

uoieson

GZ : Junod

"9oUEBJIUS PASO[oUd
M3U pue eale
Bupjows [euta)xa jo
swaoe|das pasodold

9oUBJUS BDIYSA 0}
suonelsye pue yosod
JU0J} MBU ‘Buljjomp
JO BpIs 0} UOISUBIXD
Ka10)s omy pasodolid

Jeal 0} JawJiop
UJIM UOISIOAUOD O

WI00Jy}eq pue uayoyy
asnoyjno jo ase(d ul
Wwi00Jy}eq pue uayoyy
Buipinoid ‘uoisusixe
Jeal Aalo)s g

|esodoud

¢10¢/80/€L 03 ¢10¢/80/L0-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/6€60/¢10¢/Z2

4/8€60/¢10¢/Z2

4/9€60/¢10¢/Z2

4/5€60/210¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 10

ONZ |19
isejled
EETIS
Awapeoy ot
pieog Aleiqi
9 uoleonpg
isejleg

¥ celd
abpuqueg
sue Uiy
99 108)ya1y
MEDON Ue|

MvV¢ v19
isejjed

peoy uowjeg
0v¢-cec

yied ssauisng
juowjog
solpnis
Aemyied

SR [VEY\Y
Aoy 1eeyoI

ONZ 119
isejjed
IEERESY
Awapesy ot
pieog Aleiqi
g uoieonp3
isejjeg
21919
ybew.iy
IEENIS

sewoyl §9-€9
Janedyo|\ Ined

¢10¢/80/80

¢10¢/80/01

Xg.619
isejjed

peoy sbury
801 Jlapuexaly
puowsaq

¢10¢/80/01

jueo|jddy

¢10¢/80/80

¢10¢/80/80

¢10¢/80/L0

PlleA 9jeq

/ 1o g ebed

2102/80/80 N4
2102/80/80 jJussuo
Buiping

pajsi

¢10¢/80/.0 auIno

adA}
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

o9 villg

isej|leg

1981)S uenjAS

jooyog AiesinN yiedp|O

ZNl /14
isejled
S9ieyD JunoiN 81 8 91

Xg/. 619
i1sejleg
peoy sbury gol Jo

Jeal 8y} 0} pue| JO uolod

uoieson

GZ : Junod

eale Aejd paianod
Jano Adoued Bunsixa 0y
UOISUBIX® pawiel) |99)S

sbuipjing yjoq jo
S100]} pJIy} puE puOdSS
oy} 0} suoijeaye
[eulajul Jouiw Yum
Jayyaboy sjuswiiede
pauleluod J|9s om)
apinold 0} sao10 woly
gL OU JO I00}} pUOD3S
yed pue jsuy ‘punosb
8y} jJo asn jo abuey)n
Buijjomp ayeaud mau

e 10} (0/2160/6002

/Z Jol) |lenosedde
Buiuued suino
Bunsixs Jo lemauay

|esodoud

¢10¢/80/€L 03 ¢10¢/80/L0-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/2¥60/¢10¢/Z2

0a7/1¥60/¢10¢/Z2

0O/0¥60/210¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 11

/ Jo J ebed

Mao0 919 arLclg c¢log/go/el  ¢10¢2/80/80  ¢10¢/380/80 N4 dvocilg .[eNdsOH s,ualpliyg, 4/9%60/2102/Z2
isejleg isejleg jsejleg ul Juswieal)
peoy ||lyusaey 1981)S aonig peoy s|ied LGL-6v1 Jaoued Bujobispun
Y.y HLVHEOO 1004 pig uaJp|Iyo Jo saljiwey
INITOINODDIN jusbies O|710 2y} Jo} UONJEpOWOoIoE

:, OWOH WOl SWOH,,
© JO UOI]oNJISuU0d 8y}
pue peoy sjied G|
pue g e sesiwa.d
Bunsixa Jo uonijoweq

avy ecld AMy €219  Z1L02/80/0L  ¢10¢/80/80  ¢10¢/80/80 lind4 nv.esld 'SS300€E 3[0IYdA 4/€¥60/2102/Z2
SPJRUMOIMBN SpPJRUMOIMEN isejjaeg mau pue Buppied
19018 aulnoque) peoy spleumoiman Jaddn Jed apnjoul 0} S}Jom
webay L& 0G pesysioop apeled |Iyuioy ] 9IS paleIooSSe YHIM
P17 s108)IYdIyY elolijed Z| 0} jusoelpe pue Buijlemp jo uonosig
Jodied dijiiud

pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

GZ : Junod

¢10¢/80/€L 03 ¢10¢/80/L0-:polidd 8y} 104

SPVALKE HLATRI BN
plleA pawaap suoljeosljddy Buiuue|d JHOUITOTTAT]
BP0 URLLedan



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13

MAg v19
Isejjeq
ONUBAY BI0DOUIY
vZ nebbny
dijjoyd JN

aroolld
isejled
Aybeuiq

yied alowply
1T uebmeoop
Ined

Nvg 1119 Aydiny g JN
isejleg

Hed

eysuelo g|
uosAlg Uaqoy
nve Li19g
isejjegd

yied

eysuelo g|
uosAlg uaqoy

8y S N

¢10¢/80/91

¢10¢/80/91

¢102/80/91

¢10¢/80/51

¢10¢/80/01

¢10¢/80/60

¢10¢/80/80

¢10¢2/80/80

PlleA 9jeq

G lo | abed

¢102/80/01 Ind
¢10¢/80/60 ind
¢10¢/80/80 Iind
¢102/80/80 Iind

PaAI923Yy adA L
uopjesijddy

Mag v19
isejleg
8NUBAY BI0OUIY VT

aroolld
isejjed

Aybeuiq

ied alowply /g

3081114
isejled
SEd [liyinig ¢¢

Liig
isej|eg
apeied us|o) aye| g

uoneso

L} :3unoy

‘Jeal 0} yolod Aai0)s
9]buis mau Buipnjoul
Buijjemp Bunsixa

0] xauue AJejioue
apinold 0} suonelsye
|eusayul Buipnioul
uoisua)xa Aalols

Z B JO uoljonisuo)
UOISISAUOD

JO0J puB UOISUS)Xd Jeal
Aal0}s g jo uonoaig

‘anoge

SWo0lIpag pue uayoduy
apinoud oy Buljjamp
Bunsixa Jo Jeal 0}
uoIsua)xa Aalo}s om |
Bulemp Bunsixa

0 Jeal 0] UoISudxd
JodJied pue wool
Alwey Aaioys a1buig

|esodoud

€102/80/0C 03 ¢10¢/80/¥1-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/6v¥60/210¢/Z

d4/.¥60/¢10¢/Z2

4/G1¥60/2102/Z

4/vv60/210¢/Z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 14

alieciigd
isejleg
IEETIS
joqel Le
Joolj4

Uiy s108)iydly
MUl 8)IUM
Hro 119
isejleg
1S9\ 8lenbg
|lebsuoq 2
Buipiing
JuspINOId
Usioos
uo}BuUIYHOAN
[8eydIN
Hro 119
isejjag
Buipiing
juspInoId
Usioos
Buiuue|d
ewbeld

Hro 119
isejjag
Buipiing
juspInoId
ysmoos
Buiuue|d
ewbeld

946 €19
isej|led

peoy lejema|in
€ uisuelL

jusbe
0/0 OlJaN ayen

jusbe
0/0 OlJoN ayen

jusbe
0/0 OlJaN ayed

¢10¢/80/S1

¢10¢/80/51

¢10¢/80/S1

¢10¢/80/S1

G Jo z abed

¢l0¢/80/0L  ¢10¢/80/0L
¢l0¢/80/0L  ¢10¢/80/0L
¢l0¢/80/0L  Z10¢/80/01
¢l0¢/80/0L  ¢10¢/80/0L

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

Iind

)
WasILaAPY

Jjussuo)
Buipiing
paisi

adA
uojesijddy

ayocilg
pueal| UIsyuoN
wiuy 09
isejleg

peoy uooje
joda( aplefepy

Vb L1g
1sejjeg
199113 19)SAYIIYD -2

Vv L1g
1sejjeg
192,18 J91SaYOIYD -2

Vv L1g
1sejjeg
192,18 J91SAYDIYD -2

uoieson

L} :3unoy

3/2201/600C

/Z uoneoidde

Buiuued jeuibuo

0} 8 PUB G'{ SUOIIPUOD
yym aoueldwos-uopn

doys 98}J09 0} yueq
woJ} asn jo abueyn

solydelb
mopuim pue ubis
Bunosloud ‘ubis eroseq

9SN0Y 99}409 0}
yueq jo asn jo abuey)

|esodoud

€102/80/0C 03 ¢10¢/80/¥1-:polied 8y} 104

4/€560/¢10¢/Z2

4/2660/210¢/Z

V/1660/¢10¢/Z2

0871/0560/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 15

44 €614
ug|siuuy
Aauelg

peoy
aloysybnoT

0l € sP8ydIY
ud|ly suyo

14e €119
isejjed
Ju82saI)
ualep nyg
Z¢ dulluQ sueld
9|gepioly
1de€llg
isej|eg
Ju80saID
ualep nyg
¢¢ duluQ sue|d
d|geployy
0899619
isej|eg
peoy
ybeaispsen
8Ly

asnoH
AawoBiuopy
9] ubisaq
wepyon

jusbe
0/0 JoN3 8
uebiop vV 8 A

146 914
isejlsg

susplen

apuowiQ

gz uul4 Bresn

914

isejjed
suspJes
apuowlQ g
Asuuno) ue|

NOZ 8ld
isejleg

peoy

[yosag 96
yied ssauisng
[lyossg
uoljeloossy
BuisnoH Ajuu]

jueo|jddy

¢10¢2/80/L1L

¢l0¢/80/L1

¢l0¢/80/L1

¢102/80/51

pajepijeA

9jeq

¢lLoc/80/vl

¢l0¢/80/v1

cl0¢/80/v1

¢l0c/80/el

PlleA 9jeq

G Jo ¢ abed

¢1L02/80/v1

¢10¢/80/71

¢10¢/80/7l

¢1L02/80/€L

paAIeoay

uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

Iind

ind

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

939619
isejleg
aloweyoeyA|eg
died uolsipiiy €

146 919
isejjeg
suspJes) spuowlQ g

919
1sejieg
suapJles) apuowlQ g

MIEGL1g
isej|leg
suspJes) BLIOJIA Usand

uoieson

L} :3unoy

$S900E |eUOl}Ippe pue
J9A0 810}S Y)im abeieb
apIS pue uoISUd)Xd
Jeal Aaloys a|bulg

Jeal pue apis 0}
uoisua)xa Aaloys a|buls
pue Buijjamp Jo Jeal

0} UoISua)xe Aal10}s Z

Jeal pue apis 0}
uoisualxa Aaloys a|buls
pue Buljjamp Jo Jeal

0] UOISuUd)xa Aa10)s g

Buisnoy [e100s mau
apinolid 0} sbuljjamp
ougz 10 uolisinold

|esodoud

€102/80/0C 03 ¢10¢/80/¥1-:polied 8y} 104

4/8660/210¢/Z

4/1560/¢10¢/Z2

4/9560/¢10¢/Z2

4/5660/210¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 16

viZ 119
Iseyjeq

19848 [IIH
91-01 (ubiseQ)
SBJIAIBS

Apadoid IHIN

34¢ 2149
isejjed
19841S
apisAuung
anuany
yiedAeHy

79 s1o8lyoly
Jnowjio PUaqoy
19/ 619
isejleg

peoy uingsi
119 s1o8jyoly
Aesdwia(g

aiz 119
1sejjeg
190113

loqpel 1z
J100|4

Uiy S18NyolY
Ul BHUM

jusbe
0/0 suaydelg
einNAS

Jusbe o/ P17
saladoud es|y

odcZ 619
isej|led
yinos
sled Hojsaueq
¢ HemMm
MSIN® OIN
b6 cig
isejlsg
peoy Jajema|in
€ jusuel]

cl0¢/80/L1L

¢l0¢/80/L1

¢10¢/80/L1

¢l0¢/80/L1

G Jo {7 abed

2102/80/91 210¢2/80/91 [Ind isejleg Ajngesip yim uosied
aAlQ 2Jowuag 0/ e Joj sanjioe} apinoid

0] UOISUBIX8 Jeay

Zl0z/80/SL  2102/80/SL ind g1z v1g '2A LA ‘z9 ‘19 sedhy
yied pleysam] oL asnoy 0} suolneolpow

qL el ubisap jo Busudwod

] OU peoy juow|ag |62 ON ‘Y1¥221/6002

/Z ‘uoneoidde buuueld

panoisdde Ajsnoinaid

0] JUsWpuUBWY

2102/80/G1 2102/80/Gl [Ind isej|lsg asnoy
Uinos MJed Hojsaue(q zg O Jeal 0] UoIsud)xa

Kau0)s 9|buIg

2102/80/v | 210¢2/80/7L jus aydocilg ubis |euonoaulp
NESIEYY oY 1sejleg Buipuejs-aa.y aouesUS

peoy uodje4 aUO pue suoljeas|e

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

adA}
uojesijddy

Buipjing 0y paxi}
subis Auedw oo maN

joda( eplejepy
S801O Nulsues |

uoieoso] |esodoud

L} :3unoy

€102/80/0C 03 ¢10¢/80/¥1-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/€960/¢10¢/Z2

4/2960/¢10¢/Z2

4/0960/210¢/Z

V/6560/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 17

EEVRAL:

Iseyjeg weby 0/0

a1S  py] sesudiayug

piojpeg ¢ Jayonog
S10811Y21Y 81

jueo|jddy

¢102/80/0¢  ¢10¢2/80/LL

pajepilep  pijeA ajeq
ajeq

G Jo G abed

¢102/80/LL [In4 cllg S)IOM §s§820€e pue 4/6960/¢10¢2/Z2
1seljeg a)Is pajeloosse pue
Jusosel) Jayonog pue ysem Jeo pesodoid

peoy Jayonog jo uopoun(
8y} 1B Jusdsal) Jayonog
LON @usoddo spueT
[LYNEREN| adA uoieoso]
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

L} :3unoy

210¢2/80/0¢ 0} ¢102/80/vL--poliad 8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY]
B8 o SR



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19

q0961d
isejleg

peoy
ybeasspsen
8Ly

asnoH
AawoBiuopy
2] ubisaq
wepwyon

AdlL 219
isejleg
IEETIS
Aystenun Gz
peywi ubiseq
9 2INJ0BNYDIY
|ejoL

Xd9 619
isej|eg

peoy auojep
/€ diysisuped
a0

B UeSOWN

ZH6 8119
poomA|oH
alenbg
uingpey ¢
9SNoH p|o4
UoI}eI00SSY
BuisnoH pjo4

weby 0/0
pleuo@on N

3ve GL1d
isej|eg

peoy wLjuy 9¢
ab9)j0D
s,Ayoeep

1S sa9jsni|
0 pieog 8y

juesijddy

¢l0¢/80/1e

¢l0¢/80/1e

¢l0¢/80/1e

pajepijeA
ajeq

¢10¢2/80/L1

¢l0¢/80/L1

¢l0¢/80/L1

PlleA 9jeq

¥ Jo | ebed

¢10¢2/80/L1

¢10¢/80/L1

¢10¢/80/L1

paAleoay

[In4 ybeuowybne |
AP
sluul4 0} juadelpe pueT

N4 00l /14
isejleg
1981)g shosewe( |

[Ind vz Gllg
isejleg

peoy wiuy 9¢

ab9)j09 s,Ayoelel 1S

adA L uoeoso]
uopjesijddy

Gl :junoy

(Aau01s 2

||e - sasnoy wooipaqg
Juosiadg oug

pue sasnoy uos.ad
G/wooipaqgg ouQ|)
sasnoy spaau |elausb
M3U 0UG| JO uoloai]

sjuswypede ‘oug

JO UOI}0818 pue apeoey
JU0J} JO UonUB}aI

yum uonijowsqg

sdajs g Joop [euis)xa
MU ‘siiedas 10mauols
pue JooJ ‘SMOPUIM

O JuBWIYsIqInyal
‘sBuiuado Joop jeulsiul
mau Bujwioy Buipnjoul
21JU80 WO} YIXIS
apinoud oy Buipjing
pajsi| 0} suoneis)e

pue juawysiginiey

|esodoud

210¢2/80/LZ 0} ¢102/80/LC--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/2960/210¢/Z

4/9960/¢10¢/Z2

d4/G960/¢10¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 20

4dl vel1d
AimaN

100413 10.1ebliepy
81 suljjoo
puy suljjop

ovy Gllg
isej|ed
dNled
aumopsueT]
ZG seolnes

ubiseq van

avg z1d
Isejleg
Joans
lleyuaur] 62
Buiuueld vsL

og8zlg
1sejleg

100.1S
lleyuaur ge-ze
lleyuaur

syl 411

SIlIOH Woo[e
447219
1sejleg

10011

piojpag e
Sj109)1Y0IY AN

AHZ v€149
AimaN

abpuqoAep
peoy uessol)
.8 UOIBIPPIN
puowsaq
Mré L11g
isej|eg
suapJes
S[BAMOJIIN

7S Hemelg
O SIN B IN

waby O
/D uoneIoossy
BuisnoH eipiin

ONc L 19

jsejjed
199418
Awapeoy
oy 81349

wabe oo O1d
saslidiajug
Jayonog

jueo|jddy

¢l0¢/80/€C

¢l0¢/80/1e

¢l0¢/80/1e

¢l0¢/80/ce

¢l0¢/80/1e

¢10¢/80/0¢

¢10¢/80/0¢

¢10¢2/80/0¢

¢10¢/80/91

¢l0¢/80/L1

PlleA 9jeq

¥ Jo z ebed

¢10¢/80/0¢

¢10¢/80/0¢

¢10¢/80/0¢

¢10¢/80/91

¢10¢/80/L1

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

N4

Iind

ind

N4

adA}
uojesijddy

039619

isejled

JemoT auoje
8nuaAY BuoB 611

Mré L119
1sej|eg
suapJles) 8|eAMO|IM 7S

arL 219
isejleg
anuaAy oluejoqg /G-€G

rre v1d

1sej|eg

peoy spieumoimap Jaddn
ueybojoAjeg

BNUBAY POOMUBAID) (]
811Ud) JUBWISSBSSY
9SNOH pPOOMUB3ID)

Z49 z1.19 (sus sepuswe
JIAID JBWIOY) Iseyjog
peoy Jayonog je spue

uoieso

Gl :junoy

‘sjuswpede paulejuod
J|9s ajesedas

0} Aouednoaoo
a(dnnw ui buljjemp
Bulisixa 0} uoisua)xa
puUE UOSIoAUOD

UOISUBIX8 W00l
Jamoys Jeals Aalols
a|Buls Jo uonoaig

(spun
paqg /dz ONE pue paq
Z/dg oN6) sjuswyede

|elo0s ONZ| JO

uoioale pue sbuipjing
Bunsixa jo uonijowaq
pue|

10 eale jusdelpe uo
MBU UM Juswaoe|dal
pue jun Alasinu
Je|npow Bupsixa

Jo uopijowsp pasodoid

jun |1ejaJ pooy
ybnouyy aaup Aalols
-a)6uls Jo uonoalg

|esodoud

¢10¢/80/LC 03 ¢10¢/80/1L¢C--polied 8y} 104

d4/€160/¢10¢/Z2

d4/2.60/¢10¢/Z2

4/1160/¢10¢/Z2

4/0.60/¢10¢/Z2

4/8960/¢10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR
HH-M-EE..E}:M._
LR AT D



Page 21

vdl Lvlg
wuy

peoy jsejjeg
3led eleAroN
Zl aimosyyoly
ubisaq big

Nd9 sel1d
AimaN

peoy ybew.y
9G Py unjeT
apisay uebi||iN

ONc L 19

isejjed
IEETIS
Awapeoy
0¥ 97134

vy €219

SpJeumomiaN
J8allS Wel|jIm
9 [BINJOBNYDLY
uemod

HaISeH I N

MNO 8119
poomA|oH
peoy uonels
aueT aulo
Py seiadoid
wiuawop
[IBYSHIAl uyor

o38 Li1d
isej|eg
pleybunds
Jaddn

peoy ybeuopy
Jooyog Alewid
Ayl AjoH
NN9 6.9
isej|eg

Jed
umojsAalo)

0} Aioipon v
jueo|jddy

¢10¢/80/ve

¢10¢2/80/€C

¢10¢/80/ve

¢l0¢/80/ce

¥ Jo ¢ ebed

¢l0c/80/€c  ¢10¢/80/eC lind
¢l0¢/80/c¢  ¢10¢/80/¢C Iind
¢10¢/80/0¢c  ¢10¢/80/0¢C ind
¢l0¢/80/Lec  ¢l10¢/80/Le ind

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

AR AR
isejled
peoy

spleumoman Jaddn 0zy

dd/ Ggl1disejed

peoy spauied 801 ® 901

0L

o38 L1119
isejled
preybuudg Jaddn
peoy ybeuop

jooyos Atewnd Ayuuy AjoH

NN9 619
isejjeg
Ned umojshalo L

uoieson

Gl :junoy

Buijjeomp juswaoeday

Ayjioey
paq 09 e o} Ajjioey paq
0./ e wouj Juswdojarsp

panoidde Ajsnoinaid
8y} 0} uoionpal
pasodo.d e ‘Bunpyied
Jyouoiapun ypm Ayjioey
aled Alep|e pasodoid
'SasNq 1UIW |00Yos
ay} asnoy o0} abeleb
a|gnop e JOo uoIsIncld

Buiemp
10 Jeal pue apIs ‘Juol}
0} suoisuajxs a|diny

|esodoud

¢10¢/80/LC 03 ¢10¢/80/1L¢C--polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/1160/¢10¢/Z2

4/9260/210¢/Z

4/6160/¢10¢/Z2

d/v160/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 22

q09 619
isejleg
peoy
ybeaispsed
8Ly
asnoH
AswobBiuopy
9] ubisaq
wepyon
vve v19
isejjed
peoy uow|ag
61 S108)yaly
uebo1 D N
NL0 L3N
peaysajes
A9jjlep wea |
Aemsaould

8.€ PY1
subig 110osg

ZH6 8119
poomA|oH
asnoH
uingpay €
9SnoH p|o4
uoljeroossy
BuisnoH pjo4

wabe 0/
SOWOH Jes|)

rHSE 1Ld
yinowAspn
peoy

AsoisN O1d
dnoug) yoomaN

¥ 1o  obed

¢l0¢/80/y¢  ¢10¢/80/cc  ¢10¢/80/cc
¢l0¢/80/¥¢  ¢102/80/¢cc  ¢10¢2/80/¢C
¢l02/80/€¢  ¢10¢/80/€C¢  ¢102/80/€C

pajeplieA plleA 9jed|  paAleday

ajeq uoneaiddy

ojeq

Iind

Iind

e
WIasIoApY

adA
uojesijddy

‘Isejled

8NUBAY SUBLIO|
uonels
991|0d INSd PIO jo 8lS

NO¢ G114
isejled

suap.es) uieoung
yoinyo ueusihgseld
[euowsy Alosoep

aves 119
isejjeg
aoe|d ||lebauoq

8SNOH UlejuNo

3007 MoN

uoieson

Gl :junoy

(uosiad g/wooIPaqe)
sasnoy spasu
|esousb mau oug|

gnpo Buixoq

JWAB o} Buipjing yainyo
woJ} asn jo abueyn

ubis

Bunoaloid pajeuiwn
Ajjeuiaixa oN| ‘subis
elose} pajeuiwn||l

Ajleulayul oNZ

|esodoud

210¢2/80/LZ 0} ¢102/80/LC--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/1860/¢10¢/Z2

4/0860/¢10¢/Z2

V/8.60/210¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



— Page 23 Agenda Item 6

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2009/1737/F

Applicant Limetree Retirement Homes C/o Agent Harry Rolston Chartered Architect
Agent 49 Lisleen Road
Belfast
BT5 7SU
Location 18 Denorrton Park, Strandtown, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT04 1SF
Proposal Demolition of 18 Denorrton Park and the proposed residential development of 12 'eco’

apartments for the elderly (Revised Proposal)

3
Application Ref  Z/2010/1629/F

Applicant Nunzio Liberante Agent Coogan and Co 3 Glengall Street
Belfast
BT12 5AB
Location 484 Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
Proposal Temporary car wash with office and storage container with new boundary fencing.

(Retrospective) (amended drawing)

Page 1 of 5



4

Page 24

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2011/0037/F

Applicant Orchard House Nursing Home 2 Agent MBArchitecture Ltd 6 Woodland
Cherryvalley Park Avenue
BT5 6PL Lisburn
BT2
Location Orchard House Nursing Home
2 Cherryvalley Park
Belfast
BT5 6PL
Proposal Extensions and alterations to nursing home to increase occupancy from 36 bedrooms to 57

5

bedrooms and ancillary accommodation with external car parking and landscaping. Temporary
opening of former access onto road for use during construction.

The proposal is contrary to ATC 2 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Addendum and Development Control Advice
Note 9: Residential and Nursing Homes in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the
site due to its inappropriate siting, layout, scale, form, massing and design causing unacceptable damage to the
character and appearance of the area, and would be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents
through overlooking, resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

The proposal is contrary to the Departments' Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation in
that it fails to respect the character, topography, and landscape features of the site and would, if permitted,
harm the health and condition of significant trees due to its inappropriate siting, layout, and ground remodelling
works required to facilitate the proposed development.

The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" and related guidance in that it has not been demonstrated that the proposal would provide a
satisfactory means of access and adequate facilities for parking and service vehicles as part of the
development.

Application Ref  Z/2011/1030/F

Applicant Kevin McKinney 10 Church Road Agent Premier Building Design 1st Floor
Helens Bay Unit 3
Bangor Wallace Studios
BT191TP 27 Wallace Avenue
Lisburn
BT27 4AE
Location 39

41 and 43 Priory Park Belfast BT10 OEA

Proposal Proposed 4 no. replacement 3 storey townhouses with associated carparking

Page 2 of 5



Page 25

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
oocloes K Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

6
Application Ref  Z/2011/1225/F

Applicant Nexus Property Rentals c/o agent Agent Rush & Co 7 Upper Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 6TD
Location 25 Malone Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6EN
Proposal AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED - REMOVAL OF BALCONIES AND PATIO DOORS TO
EGLANTINE GARDENS ELEVATION AND AMENDED FINISH ONTO YARD OF 23 MALONE
AVENUE

Demolition of existing apartments and erection of 6 no apartments

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Malone Conservation Area and the
development would, if permitted, detract from its character as it's massing, proportions and detailing do not
respect the characteristic built form of the area and does not conform with the guidance set out in the 'Design
Guide for the Malone Conservation Area' document.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the building makes a material contribution to the character of the
Malone Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the judgement of the
Department, justifies its demolition.

3 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Quality Residential Environments in that, if permitted,
will cause unacceptable damage to residential amenity of neighbouring properties through overshadowing and
loss of light.

4 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Quality Residential Environments in that the design
and detailing of the proposed building does not respect the surrounding context.

5 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1 - General Principles and Planning Policy Statement 3 -
Access, Movement and Parking and supplementary Planning Guidance document 'Creating Places' in that it
has not been demonstrated that adequate surplus on-street parking is available for vehicles that will be
attracted to the proposed development.

7
Application Ref  Z/2011/1280/F

Applicant Clear Homes c/o agent Agent M. C. Logan Architects 73a Belmont
Road
Belfast
BT4 2AA
Location Macrory Memorial Presbyterian Church
Duncairn Gardens
Belfast
BT15 2GN
Proposal Change of use from church building to 2no hot food takeaways with alterations to front elevation

1 The proposal would if approved be detrimental to the residential amenity of the immediate area by virtue of
noise and nuisance.

Page 3 of 5



Page 26

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

8
Application Ref  Z/2012/0045/F

Applicant Chris McGimpsey c/o agent Agent Jackson Graham Associates 14-16
Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX
Location Lands at 33 Kings Road
Ballycloghan
Belfast
Co Antrim
BT5 6JG
Proposal Proposed dwelling with associated siteworks

1 The proposal if permitted would be contrary to Policy OS1 of Planning Policy Statement 8, Open Space, Sport
and Outdoor Recreation in that it would result in the loss of existing open space with consequential detrimental
impact on visual amenity and loss of habitat.

2 The proposal if permitted would be contrary to Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation
in that it will result in the loss of mature trees which are protected by virtue of being with Kings Road
Conservation Area.

9
Application Ref  Z/2012/0165/F

Applicant Belfast Education and Library Board Agent
40 Academy Street
Belfast
BT1 2NQ

Location Forge Integrated Primary School. 40 Carolan Road
Belfast
BT7 3HE

Proposal

Alterations to existing car park and installation of a pedestrian gate incorporated into the
boundary fence

10
Application Ref  Z/2012/0250/F

Applicant Vodafone UK Limited c/o agent Agent Mono Consltants Limited The Mount
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
Location Footpath of Alliance Avenue
opposite junction of Alliance Avenue and Etna Drive
Belfast
BT14 7TNW
Proposal Telecommunications development comprising of 1no 14.8m high CU Phosco MK3 Streetworks

pole with 6no Vodafone and Telfonica antennas within a shroud, 1no Vulcan equipment and
1No Alifabs meter pillar

Page 4 of 5



Page 27

Deparimant of the

Environment

e cne

1

Application Ref

Applicant

Location

Proposal

12
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

13
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0414/F

B & E Sloan T/A Sloans gas Energy
Centre

424-430 Ormeau Road

Belfast

BT7 3HY

Yard area to rear of 424-430 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 3HY

Construction of new single storey store for the storage only of new gas powered fireplaces and
kitchen appliances (No gas will be stored in the new structure)

Agent

Michael Small 24 Brooke Hall
Belfast
BT8 6WB

Z/2012/0618/F

The Co-operative Group c/o agent Agent TSA Planning 29 Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8AB

Units 3-6 (inclusive) Former Ormeau Bakery
307-341 Ormeau Road

Belfast

BT7

Amalgamation of Units 3-6 (inclusive) to include alterations to shop front, internal installation of
plant to rear and associated works

Z/2012/0761/F

Belfast Metropolitan College c/o Agent Ostick and Williams Ltd 14
agent Edgewater Road

Belfast

BT3 9JQ

E3 Springvale Campus
400 Springfield Road
Belfast

BT12 7DU

Proposed overflow surface car park ancillary to existing further education college campus with
associated site works and vehicular and pedestrian access.

Page 5 of 5



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Page 29

Zl jo | abed
gHS 6149
isejjed
0d4¢ /19 Jed
Isejjeg lleyxnep gg aHs 619 (sBuimesp papuawe)
BNUBAY playsny uazAnyuamnaiN 1sejjeg Jeal 0} JawJop pue uoisusa)xa Jeal
26 Aeunpy uelern N ¢10¢/80/60 Med lleyxnep ¢g pue apis Aa.0}s o|buls jo uonoaIg 4/19vL/L1L02/Z
Joop apIs
399619 3996149 gHl /19 Jano Buiume ue pue sjuiof Jepow
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejjeg 0} payoejie abeubig ‘sabueyo
anug Aquo anuq Aqio vz 198.41S AjIsianiun i |eanjonJ}s ou uojes Buissaipliiey
¥¥g Buluuep uezng Buluuep uezng ¢10¢/80/60 100}} punoli9 e Joj Aleussjur no 34 0g7/661 L/1102/Z
rLovilg
A3SGlLlg isejjegd
isejleg jed rLoviid
peoy llIlysAed 61€ ybetrep|ood isejled
SJ08)IYIIy SSBUUINHIN 6c Alsuuoq 2102/80/60 Yied ybeliep|oo) 6¢ uoisudjxe Jeal Aalojs o|buls 4/88L1L/L1L02/Z
ngl /19
isejjed
ssed |[ebauoq dHv 619 sloop pue
99 uolEeIoSSY iseyeg SMOpUIM 0] suofjeldlje Buipnjoul
BuisnoH ypesH 2102/80/80 19841S J8ISBNON 2€ Bulliemp jo Juswysiqungey  OdT/L0LL/LL0Z/Z
panssj JaquinN
juesijddy uois|129( ajeq uol}eso] |esodoud ELIEYETE)Y
aon isejieg
210¢2/80/6€ 01 ¢10¢/80/80 :wo.4 panssj uolsidag
AR LA BB
pa{Nnss] suolisidoag w:o_..—mo__QQ< m:_r_:m_n_ pauljweals YU

o o siutipcag



Page 30

Z1 Jo g ebed

349 ¢l19

4vS 614 Isejleg
sejled peoy sjed 349¢1149
peoy sljjiwuens 161 969]j00 isej|eg

G| So)elossy

Ayisloniun sAiep

peod sjied 161

ubis

uojsuyor uojybie 1S Jo savjsni| 2102/80/60 8baj||0D Aysseniun shieiy 1S 8ba)|00 Ayissoniun Buipueys sa.4 V/0490/2102/Z
990919
1sejjeg iseyjjeg uayoy pabiejus
}led UOLLIBIA 3led eulep 1sejleg pue WooIpag Mau 8}epoLLIodde
JUNO O SUNUSI [ned Ge¢ lleqdwe) 2102/80/60 Jled eulle|y G 0} UOISUDJX® JEDI/BPIS ABI0}S OM | d4/€82¢0/2L0¢e/z
AH8 819 are v19 Buptosp
jsejleg }sejjeg Jaquiy pue Aloyealasuod Bunsixa
ynpAuen suapies arz v.19 Jo} uoneoijdde aAioadsosal
ULON peoy ajepuioy | As|youi4 1sejjeg pue abunoj uns 0} AI0}eAIaSUOD
| ubisa@ ynpAuen 0l >ooued 2102/80/60 suapien As|youl4 01 Bunsixe jo uoisioAu0) 4/6110/2102/Z
3aav silg
isejleg
aarsilg peoy uouswog 3aav silg sylom
jsejjeg ¢/ Jouuo) isejjeg Buideospue| pue woo. Aipune)
peoy uouawos ¢/ pue umo(Q peoy UouaWwos Z6 /AN pue aJ0)s uiq Buipnjoul
Jojesysiuiwpy Apadold J0 8s800IQ 2102/80/60 eie] oIl ‘ebeleb payoejop mau jo uojosIg 4/6+00/210¢2/Z
aarsiLg
isejleg
3Jarsiidg peoy uouswos 3aysilg SHIom
1sejleg ¢/ Jouuod i1sejleg Buideospue| pue woos Aipune|
peoy uouawos ¢/ pue umoQ peoy UoUaWoS g6 /ANIN pue a.0)s uiq Buipnjoul
Jojessiuiwpy Apadold 0 8s8d0Iq 210¢/80/60 ele] aAal]  ‘ebeleb payoejep mau jo uondaig  0g1/8+00/2102/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

210¢/80/6€ -0l ¢10¢2/80/80 -wo.4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 31

14z v1g
isejleg

aAlQ

lllulo1eD Zg B6819 UBY

vy €2ld
SpJeuMOIMeN

Jod41S Wel|INM

9 [BJN}08)IYDIY UBMOD

dreelld

isejleg

EETIS
puelsquinyloN SGL
aiua) sauds um]
1081Y2Jy suIAg Apped

d¥/ 819
1sejleg

peoy [IIyoseg
9SNOH [I1y099g SHN

4re 219
isejled

Jied

suyoris ¢l
J99)yoe e

Aaoel] N IN

dN9 81d
isejled

yied Ajpas|n

.S 1I'8N,O I18ON

ngs tilg
isejjed

peoy us|o €61l
sumeH AleH
va9cllg
peoy JOUdASOID)
s|endsoH

10 dnoug

[eAoy isni|
aJe) [el100S puy
ujlesH isejjeg

¢10¢/80/71

¢10¢/80/71

¢1L02/80/v1

¢10¢/80/71

¢10¢2/80/€L
panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

¢102/80/6¢

Z1 Jo ¢ abed

dre /19

isejjed

Med s,uyoris gl

OH9vL 19

isej|eg

IEENITS

weypuApp LZ ON 0} Juadelpe pue]

T 2iLid
isej|led
peoy IOUBASOIS) /9T

ngs 1119
1sejjog
PeOY UBD €61 0} Juselpy

va9 clld

isejjed

peoy JouaAsoI)
|eldsoH euolaIp [eAoy

uoneoso]

Jeal 0} uoisua)xa Aaloys a|buls

"4/8290/200¢/Z $81 |eroidde
Jua.INd 8y} Joj Juswade|dal Joallp
e se papusjul s| uonedldde siy |

"S8SNOYUMO] "OUZ JO UOIIONIISUO)

“Jeal ayj 0} Juswdinba
uonoesxa pue Ajij1oe) InoAued
pooj joy 0} asn jo abueyn

sBuljjemp "ou g Joj a)s

Joyoeleyn adeosumo |

jo eauy shuep 1s/s|led

ay} uiyum sai| buipjing jo ped
se ‘(peoy s|[e4 8y} jjo) asnoH
300]s0g JO Jeal 8y} 0} pajen)is
Buipjing uoiieonpa Jo uojowaqg

101 Z10Z/80/80 :WoOJ4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/¥890/¢10¢/Z

d4/61v0/¢10¢/Z

4/02¢€0/210¢/Z

0/99¢0/210¢/Z

4/8180/210¢2/2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 32

Z1 o y abed

308 919
A rAL:! Iseyjeg
uingsi lyueney 308 919 MopuIm
oNuUaAy HNoH }sejleg yum Joop abeleb jo yuswade|dal
90e||leA\ Y S10oalyaly 29|uaply ¥ [lIyusAey pue eale mc_>__\cwco:v_
uoyie g xouy  sswus ybepo|y 2102/80/9) HNoY e8|usply { 8pn|oul 0} suoljelsy|e |eussiul 4/9110/2102/Z
786 Lelg vrooilg
uejjomajise)d }sejleg
wuye YHON vrooklg
peoy Auspexoeq peoy Aybeui4 }sejleg Buljjemp jo Jeas 0y uoisusixa
9Z IN s8oIMBeS Say 9 usind wip Z10Z/80/91 UUON peoy Aybeulq 9 Aau0)s 8|buls Jo uoyoalg 4/8020/2102/Z
1d. 6119
Jobueg XdZ 619
Jueqiiin 8 Iseyjeg
yeuueg r pireg Z10Z/80/91 8NUBAY JOSPUIAN J8MOT €9 Jeal 0} uoisuslxa Aalojs om| 4/2¥90/2102/Z
372 19
Nré 914 Iseyjeg
iseyleg Yed
|lesjuan ybeliepyoouy 312 .19 obeieb
Yied aliysumog cl lsej|ag Mau pue mc___®>>v 0] uoisuslxa
0¢ AeH ueyjeuor KismoT dijiyd 2102/80/91 yied ybelepyoouy z| Jeas Aalo}s Z Jo uonosig 4/88€0/2102/Z
N9/ 619
isejleg
peoy uingsi H1l9 619
Gl/Z dl s1oe)ydly FEIS)Y] lsejleg uoisuajlxe Jeal I0oj Co_mw_c.twn_
8100\ UUBDIN [ SIN pue JN 2102/80/t) Yied moisug 91 Buiuueld aanoadsoley 4/1610/2102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

210¢/80/6€ -0l ¢10¢2/80/80 -wo.4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 33

XNS 619

isejjeg

peoy auojep
aue] ab1o4 maN
asnoH poomuebe]

webbel 1Y 3 YAM

Jdacelld

LTS

Remuo) /-G 109)1ydly
Ayouloo Auag

4rs zdH
pesjsdwaH |swaH
aueT peyybiH

896 subis abisaid

397 119
uopuo

PEOY BLOJOIA
G6 swsazeunep
SIlIV\ eJeu] yoep

juabe
0/0 Auadoid
poomjseq

119619
isejleg

3led uopaqgieH
¢.L plopmelrd
ueug J\

O9S. M4
Buins

peoy as1oy| ¢
9)e)s3 |euisnpu|
aslaybundg
Jen-y

-juay asudiayug
are 219
isej|eg

anuaAy suyor
1S g Asjwiog
S SIN R N

¢10¢2/80/L1

¢10¢/80/L1

¢10¢/80/L1

¢10¢/80/L1

¢10¢/80/91

Z1 Jo G abed

39¢ 1119

Isejjog

19943 INYWY 22-91
sbuipjing sje1g

Iseyeg
}924)S INYNY 22-91
sbuipjing sjels
Jooj4 3sii4

119619
1sejleg
sied uolegieH g/

‘arg ¢lg
isej|sg
18811S 2BWOID BG]

are
/18 1sejjeg anusAy suyor IS g

juolydoys

Jooyj} punolb Bunsixa ay} yoew
0] XoB|q JOOJ} 1Sl BY} UO SBWel}
Mmopuim ay} Bunuredal pue J0oj}
1841} pue punolb ayy uo aoeds
[l1eyaJ Juaund ay} Buiseaoul
apn|oul 0] suoljels)fe [eulaju|
(1v sse|0)

S9110SS800E Pa)eID0SSE pue
Buiyjoo s,uaip|iyd pue s,usom
s,usw Jo ajes ay} Joj doys [iejal
B 0} UOI}EpOWWOIOE 921)J0 WOy
J00}} 1841} Jo Wed jo asn jo abueyn

(jesodoud

papuawy) "uspieb Jeal ul abeleb
payoejep pue Buljjamp jo Jeal 0}
uoISUB}IXd A810)s OM] JO UOI}OBIT

‘(Bwdyds papuswy)
abeubis elose; mau Jo uonoai]

Buljlomp jo Jeal 0} SUOISUSIXD
Kau0)s 9|buls pasodoud
pue abeieb Bunsixa jo uoniowsq

0871/06€0/2102/Z

4/8020/¢10¢/Z2

4/2510/¢10¢/Z2

V/6500/110¢/Z2

4/08.0/¢10¢/Z2

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoneoso] Jesodoid

92Ud19}9Yy

210¢/80/6€ -0l ¢10¢2/80/80 -wo.4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 34

vrootLd

isejjeg

YoN peoy Aybeul
91 MO0UIEND|N Xolied
ore glld

poomA|oH

aAL(q Jebauury

Jled 820 suoljined
 Buluue|d o1691e4S

ore glld
poomA|oH

aAL(q Jebauury
Jled 820 suoljined
¢ Buluue|d o1bsjens

Z9¢ /149

isej|eg

anuUBAY Sepnris g
S108)IYoJy Jauusq uely

4v9 619
1sejjog

peoy uingsi

09 Sjue)Nsuo) gg

go8 vi14d
isej|eg
Jied
dpIsusIo G
upjuey uloy

Auedwo)
BuipjoH
podsues]
pue|al| UIBYLON

Auedwo)
BuipjoH
podsuel ]
puejal| UIsyLoN

uelary|
V SIN 8 JN
VS9 819
ybealojisen
peoy asue| 6€
a.1 sBuipjoH
sliineleyd
uosdwoy] 9

juesijddy

¢10¢/80/0¢

¢10¢/80/0¢

¢10¢2/80/0¢

¢102/80/0¢

¢10¢/80/L1

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

Z1 Jo 9 abed

rH.vi19
Isejleg

apeled ajepAaqqy

UNE 119

Iseyeg

oouns obpug iseq /v
(uoneas|3 Jse3) uonels [enusd

duNE 119
Iseyeg

joons obpug iseg /v
(uoneas| 1s9\) UOHE)S [BAIUSD

XVv9 614
isej|eg
}o341S Wel|IMZ)d 69

dre
919 isejjag J9aus |euadwi 00

uoneoso]

‘(uonduosap

papuawe) Buljjamp payoelap
Ka10)s om} jo Jeal 0} oijed pasiel
pue uoisua)xa Aalojs 9|bulg

ubis JuswasiyBApe "ou |

ubls JuswasidApe ou |
sjuawpede "ON9 JO |e)0} B

a]ealo 0} sjuswpede (ONH-UON)
paqg | Mau "ONE JO UOI}ONIJSUOD
sn|d yuswypede Q|\H -UON Aalois
pugz 0] Swooipaq |euoiippe
9]eaJd 0} uJnjal Jeal 0} UoISUdIXd
Uum sjuswpiede OWH 100} 1y
pue punoib Bunsixa Jo uonualey

‘uinjal Jool
Jeal 0} suoljelsyje aAljoadsoley

210¢/80/6€ -0l ¢10¢2/80/80 -wo.4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/8¢v0/¢10¢/Z

V/12€0/¢10¢/Z2

V/9¢€0/210¢/Z

4/G6€1L/110¢/Z

d4/18.0/2102/2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 35

3aHo 0l1g
1sejjog

suapJes) puowelq
65 Ueyaays Ayjow L

X909 6149

isej|leg

peoy umopuesg

/YL @imoynyosy ueuiq

avo /2119

jsejleg

aue

Aunwung Jaddn v
olpnis

SMBI\ 8y V1YV
10¥ L2149

uingsi

peoy baqueT
aoe|d alowus|

| | @dnuald uely
oro.lilg
Aunwung
juaossal) puejobus|n
/1 ueblo r Jayed

L¥Z eNum Ales

8 sJopiing AN

€ Us|em oled

/O MO]S plele

NT0 0lg

sejleg

peoy

uingsi Jaddn
2102/80/0¢

rv.Glg
Isejleg

usalo) speuleg

llews aule3

pue uejoe) 2102/80/0¢

900 /119
Annwung

aAlQ ewaaly
¢10¢2/80/0C
O cllgd
isejlsg
usal9
SSBUOIYD.IB
¢10¢2/80/0C

jusbe o

¢10¢2/80/0C
panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

Z1 Jo , abed

isejleg
peoy uingsi Jaddn LyZ

rv.esld

puejal] UIsyUoN
isejjeg

usalo) sysuleg G|

aa.zeld
isejled
199.41S yoolqgAuuoq eg/-z/

O cllg

wiLuy 09

isej|leg
usalc) SSBUOIYDIBN €

isejjed
yied yooighpe
Jied yooigsjeq 61

uoneoso]

Buijjemp jo Jeal 0}
uoisua)xa Aalojs om] pue a|buis

Buijjemp bunsixa
Jo Jeal 0} uoisua)xa Aaioys 9|buls
pue apIs 0} UOISUS)Xa 100} 1S4

4/€12¢/.002

/Z }8l - sjuswede 01oiw "ON9
1o} lenoidde snoiaald jo nai| ul
sjuswiede f JO UoIONJISUOD pue
Buipiing Bunsixa jo uonijowsQ

aA0Qe Woolyleq
pue woo.pag pue oo} punoib
Uo UBYONY papus)xa 1o} Buljjomp
JO Jeal 0} UOoISUBIXd A810}S OM |

Jeal
0] UOISUd)xd uayoly Aalols s|bulg

210¢/80/6€ -0l ¢10¢2/80/80 -wo.4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/€1.20/2102/Z

4/9990/210¢/Z

4/6550/¢10¢/Z2

d4/v2S0/¢10¢/Z2

4/86%0/2102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 36

Z1 o g abed

319vild
isejjed
peoy
puepnsap PIO ‘papinoid saoeds Buiyied Jed ou
dne6 919 9SNOH pueISapA dve6 €19 G pue papusule 8q 0} SS820€ d)IS
}seyeg JuswWaINd0Id iseyeg "Sol}l|10€e) aJejjom aAey 0} AJlIN0aS
peoy Alswobiuol Buriesuibug 198113 aniounQg ‘saJjaw alenbs gz 0y Buipusixa
3ied ssauisng I91eM 9snoH puejaig 901J0 AJINDBS MU Y}IM 92110
AaIs}007 L OAM  puejal| uisyHoN 210¢/80/1¢ 2010 AJnoeg asnoH puejaig Ajunoaes Bupsixa Jo jJuswade|dey 4/2910/210¢/Z2
NV8 L1189
isejjed
aA0ID) NVS L 119 ‘(awayos papuawe) buljemp
eysuels) g isejjeg 1O 9pIs 0} uoisua)xa Aalols
lozowo| Ajjoy 210¢/80/1¢ SA0I9 eysuel9 ¢ 8|Buis pue Aa10}s omj Jo uopo8I3 d/eeeciiviog/z
HV0 6€19 19/ 619
youjedsjdws | }sejeg
peoy juabe peoy uingsi sjuswyede
WY 268 S10a)yoly 0/0 saiuadoid €19-09 pag Z ouy 0} UOEPOWWODDE
HEM31S XOIMIBA wJoblen ¢10¢/80/1¢ OSNOH sJowuely, Joo4 Is| 900 J0O}} s} JO Bsn Jo sbuey)d 4/9080/110¢/Z2
aossgclg
isejjed
aosg clg 198415 oplelspy
isejjeg 9C 01 ¢
IEETIS juswypedaq
Sple|spy 9¢ 0} ¢ sjoslold
juswyuedaq puy Auadoid aaz /19 ‘'seJawed A1DD
sj08foid puy Auadoid [1oUNOD isejjeg pue Buiousy ‘sybi Buipnjoul
[lounog ANQ isejleg Ao 1sejleg 210¢/80/1¢ joa.S [oeydey Yied Jeo Aleiodwa) Jo uojusiay 4/25v1/0L0¢/Z2

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

210¢/80/6€ -0l ¢10¢2/80/80 -wo.4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 37

nrg 81d

isejleg

peoy uossalf|leg
121 SP{/MYIY
uoswel||Ip\ uyor

ad¢ 119

isejleg

193is IIH

€v-1¥ SIO9NYIIY ppoL

ovy §lLld

isejjeg

}ied aumopsue] zZ5
saoIMI9S ubisaq YaIN

uligng 09

umoH

J8ld IS8 8L-L1

oipnis ubisaqg sbuluuap

19¢ 19
isejjegd

peoy [llyspsed
Ll Noos
JayiesH g Aleo
1H9 819
Ao

IEEDIS

Jayoing 01 (P¥1
BuisnoH 1sapn
pue yuoN) xady
Gilg

isejleg

anuaAy

}led malinumoq
6C Aened

ulign@ oo
peoy
s)olebiep 1S
Nied sonsiboT
yodiy | nun
pj| uos %@ uose3x

dHl 119
Isejleg
IEENIS
d)IseD 00}
S|810H 1020y

¢10¢/80/1¢

¢10¢/80/1¢

¢10¢/80/1¢

¢10¢/80/1¢

¢10¢/80/1¢

Z1 Jo 6 abed

19¢€ v1d
isej|eg
peoy |Ilyspsed L1

4H8 Li1g
1sejleg

umojlsuosiapuy

aAlQg

UBGOASIIS JO YLON 8y} O} pueT

Gilg
isejleg
anuaAy Yied |lebauoq 62

€96 119 wuuy 0D
Iseljeq
8oe|d ||eBauoq 9¥-0%

THL L1g
1sejleg

199115 9)ISED 001

190115 Bury| 1seyjeg [910H Siq|

Buijemp jo Jeal

0} wooJuuns Aal0)s a|buis mau jo
uoljoals g Alojealasuod Bunsixa
Jo (uonijowsap) uswaoe|day
4/6680/110C

/Z 181 Japun |eaosdde Buiuueld
pajuelb Ajsnoiraid juswdojonap
Buisnoy |e1oos (oul) yun
Jieys@aym spasu xa|dwod mau
10} moj[e 0} 8dA} asnoy papuswy

(ssaippe
papuawyy) Buijjemp 0} uoisuaxa
Jeal Aaloys a|buls Jo uonoaig

Ayjioey ino-Auieo Buiesodiooul
(wbsgg) doys aayoo/a)e0

0} Jooj} punolb Jamo| ped je asn
|lejal JuaLnd wody dsn jo abuey)

‘Buiping
|910y uo subis pajeuiwn| bupsixa
aoe|dai 0} subis pajeuliwni|i ‘oug

4/88.0/¢10¢/Z2

4/20.0/¢10¢/Z2

4/€550/¢10¢/Z2

4/69¢€0/¢10¢/Z2

VI¥620/¢10¢/Z2

panssj|
uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

JaquinN

juesijddy

|esodoud

92Ud19}9Yy

210¢/80/6€ -0l ¢10¢2/80/80 -wo.4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 38

Z1 Jo 0| abed

v49¢L10 Id¥ €3N
a)ebswey yuoyson
Aepn mopepy 9SNOH o0y vO9 119
ilVig] wsyuoN 9|d isejled
uolijeAouU] Mojel L9 300y UJByLION aoe|d uolBuljepA § ubis Buiosfoud pue ejosey
Py sjosfold elubisu soal |abIN z102/80/22 9|d %00y UlsyHoN doys pajeulwn||i juswaode|day V/8950/2102/Z
ONZ |19
isejjled
nic 119 joangs ‘llem Buiuress yym soeds
1sejjeg Awapeay ot punolb Aejd mau e Jo uo1oNISUOD
199418 Youjed pseog Aeiqi H3s 619 pue |jooyos Asewnd Bunsixs
18319 $6-178 SI09)YDIY 9 uoieonpg abpugsiybiuy JO [9A8] J00J} 1811} }B WOoOJ Jjels
SUIBM||OJA @ UOSUIqOY jsejleg 210¢2/80/22 [ooyos Arewid sijjwuens pue WooJsse|d Mau e JO uolsiroid 4/8150/2102/Z
"sajinsus 0] sse|b
AQS 619 anbedo pue sbuiuado mopuim
1sejleg AQS 619 wooJpaq [eula)xa |eJaAss 0]
dy/ 819 peoy sijjjwuens 1sejjeg suoinelssyje alinbai Ajjusnbasuoo
jsejleg 8b9||00 peoy sijiwuens [llM sIy | "swoodyieq
peoy ||Ilyoseg AisiaAlun ab9]10D AjIsiaAluN sI|iwuB)S a)Ins-us apiroid 0} Bulpjing ay} jo
9SNOH [Iyoeeg SHN sl[iwuens 2102/80/22 Buipiing youeAssunQ InoAe| [eussjul 8y} 0} sUOKEIB)Y 4/.0%0/2102/Z
aves 614
jsejleg INL¥1d
peoy si|jiwuens isejled o140
98 s109)Iyoly sJ0}I01j0S ‘0D peoy poomA|oH s, Jololjos 0} Jessalpliey ‘Alo|eb
alow|o Hueqoy B 3oe|g ‘p1oy 210¢/80/2¢ C 8 peoy spieumomeN S1-0S1 pe ‘doys wouy asn jo abueyn 4/91¥1/1102/Z
4e€lld
isejleg
JU80S8ID UBlIeA odeeLld ‘[uonduosep papuswe]
nyq zz So2IAL8S aouadg 1sejjeg Jjodap Ixe} 0} JnoALIED POO) ISe)
Buiuueld pue Buimelq 10.ebl1eN 2102/80/22 aoela] ayebybiH €z woJ} asn jo abueyd aAnoadsollay 4/96.0/1102/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

210¢/80/6€ -0l ¢10¢2/80/80 -wo.4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 39

Z1 o || sbed

ZS6 8¢1d
pesysiym ras 6.9
peoy seigmey  jusabe 0/o poo|4 iseyeg abeseb pue uoisusxe
99 S)o8)IYIY AIOA| [ SIN PUY JN 210¢/80/€C suspJeg sullolyy L ‘sBuip|ingino Jeal jo uonliowsq VYOaA/61.20/21L02/Z
anN9 vi19
HY9 619 isejjed
isejleg dpeled aN9 vi1d
3ed Jaysayoloq vz UIngy 02 i1seyjjeg ‘(sueld papuawy) Buljjamp jo Jeas
uBisaq ||Buua Uiney sinyuy epui 210¢/80/€¢C dpeled UIAIBM 0C 0} uoisua)xe A810js-0M} UOHOBIT 4/02s0/2102/Zz
Na9 L 19
isejleg
19a.1S Aeuni 9
d1v €cl1g 8sSnoH Xvszcllg
SpPJRUMOIMBN Buluuipus|n i1sejjeg
100113 Juabay O] peoy ‘Buipseoy Buisiuanpe
0G P17 s108)yaly vVod J00pINO SS90 210¢/80/€¢ JouaAsol9) {7 0} Juoelpe puen xoqyybi| 198Us 96 40 UonIBIT V/¥0%0/2102/Z2
Mas 0cld HYZ 719
Jobueg isejjed HYZ v.19
1oa4S weybuig g abpo umoq Aiunon
oM OIpN}S J08)Y2IY pJeysam] | 1sejjeg Buljjemp jo Jeal 0}
passpey (liweH Auso ueuloQ ale|n 210¢/80/€¢ abpoT piessem] | uolsus}xa Aa10}s Om} JO UO)OBIT d4/.€€0/210¢/Z2
vre L19
isejleg
anuaAy
2BWOID p-g
8SNoH avo vild
Nd8 919 sswef 82O isej|eg
1sejleg uoljesausabay ujwini) LG-Gf
peoy [Ilyuaaey G jsejjeg sbuijiey ou0o}SIH sJe|id pue sjiem ‘sbuijies ‘sayeb
Aenp si1epod DHJL  uiqgoQ usydsig 21L0¢/80/€C [e}dsOH Joje\ ouojsly jo uoljeloisal pue sledey  091//820/2102/Z

JaquinN

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

uoneoso] CRNETETEN]

210¢/80/6€ -0l ¢10¢2/80/80 -wo.4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 40

Z1 Jo g\ abed

Nré 914 dH9 519
Isejled Isejjog
lesuan Juaosal) 4H9 G619
Yued aanysumoq nyory 8z Iseyjog uoneas|s
08 AeH ueyjeuor yoeeag SUUOAA Z102/80/¥C U808l [IYYory 82 juoly o} mopuim Aeq eienbg 4/¥080/2102/Z
7S6 8£19
pesysiym ras 6.9
peoy aeigmey  jusbe 0/o0 poo|4 }sejleg uoIsualxa apls
99 S108HYDIY AIOA| [ SIN pUY JN Z10Z/80/¥Z suspJen aulolyd || pue Jeal Aalojs s|buls jo uonoalg d4/¥110/2102/Z
700 6£19
ybeoq
19048 Ul ngs 619 Buijiemp jo seal
61 S}o8lyoJy passuey)d }sejleg 0] Uoisua)xa Aalo)s a|buls pue
uebo pegoy si8Yj010 d JIN 2102/80/vC 198418 A1egesoy 0L uoISuB}Xa A810JS OM} JO UOIOBIT 4/5690/2102/Z
V. €H3
399 1L/19 ybinquip3
coccmmc:h_ Jusdsali)d
peoy seeo)d / dll ves 119
Je|nall) i S108HYdIY spood DOdN isej|leg
[lweH JopedoN jo|Iny Auung 2102/80/¥2 aoe|d |[eBauoq 901 "ubis Bunosfoid mau jo uonosig V/0590/2102/Z
3v09l9
isejled jusbe Z38914d Buijiemp
SNUBAY 99|uaply 0/9 |leqdwen Jsejeqg Bunsixa Jo Jeal 0} UoISUdIXd
651 subisaQg s SIIN pUY JIN 2102/80/£C peoy uopuo L/ Aeu0s 8|buls Jo uonoalg 4/6£80/2102/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

210¢/80/6€ -0l ¢10¢2/80/80 -wo.4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
PTG E...—-. nm
B8 0 S



Page 41 Agenda Iltem 8

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 06/09/2012
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0904/F Full DATE VALID 20/07/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Strand Cabs 25 Mountforde AGENT Kevin Fennel
Road Design 2a
Belfast Dorchester Park
BT54GJ Belfast
BT9 6RH
90663524
LOCATION Site adjoining 25 Mountforde Road
Belfast
BT54GJ
PROPOSAL Erection of temporary portacabin for taxi booking office (retrospective) (amended
plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal, if permitted, would adversely impact on the character and appearance of the area

by reason of inappropriate siting and design and would be harmful to the living conditions of
existing residents through noise, nuisance, and general disturbance, resulting in a loss of
residential amenity.

2 The proposal is contrary to the Departments Planning Policy Statement 8 Open Space, Sport and
Outdoor Recreation in that the development would, if permitted, result in the loss of existing open
space.

[Deferred by Councillor Lavery, on behalf of the Lord Mayor, 8.3.12]

10f7



Departmant of the

Page 42

Environment

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO
APPLIC NO
DOE OPINION
APPLICANT

LOCATION

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

D2
Z/2011/1120/F Full DATE VALID 07/09/2011
APPROVAL
Lissan Coal Company LTD 16 AGENT Taggart Design
Churchtown Road 133a Coolreaghs
Lissan Road
Cookstown Cookstown
BT80 9XD Co Tyrone

BT80 9QD

028 8676 9597

112-114 Great Victoria Street
Belfast

Redevelopment of vacant lands (previously a service station and forecourt) for an
unattended 24 hour operating filling station (incorporating new canopy, 5 fuel
dispensers, new underground fuel tanks, upgraded associated site works and site
boundaries and public ATM (amended proposal).

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Mullan 2.8.12]

20f 7



Page 43

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1344/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 17/11/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Robert Jebb Fawcett & Co 1 AGENT John Palmer -
Falcon Way Architect Mount
Boucher Road Business CTR
Belfast 2 Woodstock Link
BT12 6SQ Belfast
BT6 8DD
9073 0164
LOCATION Grass verge at corner of Apollo Road/Boucher Road Junction
at corner of 26-28 Boucher Road
Belfast
BT12
PROPOSAL Free-standing road-side graphic sign (8m x 2m)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The advertisement is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17: Control of Outdoor

Advertisments, and if permitted, would lead to visual clutter at the junction of Boucher Road and
Apollo Road, when read in conjunction with existing signs. This excessive number of
advertisements is untidy and would have an adverse impact on the general character of the area.

[Deferred by Councillor Hanna 21.6.12]

3of7



Page 44

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D4
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1346/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 17/11/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Robert Jebb Fawcett & Co 1 AGENT John Palmer -
Falcon Way Architect Mount
Boucher Road Business CTR
Belfast 2 Woodstock Link
BT12 6SQ Belfast
BT6 8DD
9073 0164
LOCATION Grass verge located approx 140m South of Apollo Road/Boucher Road junction
in front of 26-28 Boucher Road
Belfast
BT12
PROPOSAL 2no free-standing road-side graphic signs
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 1 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The advertisement is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17: Control of Outdoor

Advertisements, and if permitted, would lead to visual clutter in the general area, when read in
conjunction with existing signs. This excessive number of advertisements is untidy and would if
permitted have an adverse impact on the character of the area.

[Deferred by Councillor Hanna 21.6.12]

4 of 7



Page 45

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D5
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0148/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 13/02/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Fernhill Properties (NI) Ltd 12 AGENT Like Architects 34
Wellington Place Bedford Street
Belfast Belfast
BT1 6GE BT2 7FF
028 90278000
LOCATION College Court
King Street
Belfast
BT1 6BF
PROPOSAL PVC Mesh Banner
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 1 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 - Control of Outdoor
Advertisements and Policy BH13 of Planning Policy Statement 6 - Planning, Archaeology and the
Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, be unduly prominent on the host building by virtue of
its size, appearance and form and will adversely affect the character, appearance and setting of
Belfast City Centre Conservation Area, creating an unduly prominent and intrusive feature in the
streetscene, thus harming the visual character of the area. It would also set an undesirable
precedent for further similar displays, resulting in a change to the character of the area.

[Deferred by Councillors Attwood and Lavery 7.6.12]

50f7



Page 46

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D6
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0236/F Full DATE VALID 29/02/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Vodafone UK Limited AGENT Mono Consultants
Limited The Mount
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
028 9073 7295
LOCATION Footpath of Limestone Road
approximatley 60m north west of junction of Limestone Road and Cosgrove Heights
Belfast
PROPOSAL Telecommunications development comprising of swapping existing 14.8m MK3

streetworks pole with 6No. antennas within a shroud for a 15m jupiter 811E2
streetworks pole with 9No. antennas within a shroud (relocated approximately 4m
south east) and adding 1 No. lancaster equipment cabinet

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillors Mallon and Maskey 2.8.12]

6 of 7



Page 47

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO D7
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0290/0 Outline DATE VALID 16/03/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Joseph Maginness 28 Shaneen AGENT

Park

Belfast

BT14 8JP

NA

LOCATION 28 Shaneen Park

Belfast

BT14 8JP
PROPOSAL Erection of 1No. detached dwelling with associated site works
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of Planning policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments in that it involves overdevelopment of the site and would if permitted result in
unacceptable damage to the local character, residential amenity and environmental quality of this
residential area,

2 The proposal is contrary to the Departments Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7:
Safeguarding the Character of Established Areas Policy LC1 in that the proposed pattern of
development is not in keeping with the overall character and environmental quality of the
established residential area.

[Deferred by Councillor Mullan 21.6.12]

7 of 7



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



PPPPPP Agenda Iltem 9

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Departmant of the

Page 51

Environment

Council Belfast

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Date 06/09/2012

ITEM NO
APPLIC NO
DOE OPINION
APPLICANT

LOCATION
PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

1

Z/2010/0793/F Full DATE VALID 15/06/2010
APPROVAL
Collinward Pharmacy and Stores AGENT First Stone
C/O Agent Architects 126
University Avenue
Belfast
BT7 1GZ
028 90 309409

195-205 Antrim Road, Belfast, BT15 2GW

Demolition of existing buildings and the construction of new building to have retail and
stores on ground floor with office accommodation at first floor level with 3 No.
apartments at second floor level (amended plans).

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
11 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 of 26



Page 52

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 2

APPLIC NO Z/2010/1169/F Full DATE VALID 25/08/2010

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Mr S Burns AGENT BT Planning and
Design Ltd
Forsyth House
Cromac Square
Belfast
BT2 8LA
07545022337

LOCATION Land 30m South West of 27 Milltown Row

BT12 6EU
PROPOSAL Commercial fuel yard with associated office building and car wash facility.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is deemed to be unacceptable as insufficient information has been submitted to

enable the Department to assess the impact of the proposal and to (1) ensure that the proposal
will not prejudice the safety and convenience of road users (2) ensure that the site is, or can be
made suitable for the proposed development in relation to potential contamination; (3) ensure
that the proposal will not have a detrimental impact on the stream that runs below the site and
flows into the adjacent Bog Meadows (4) ensure there will be no impact on potential bat roosts.

2 of 26



Page 53

Departmant of the

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0234/F Full DATE VALID 28/02/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT R W and A J E Galway Fort AGENT Hutcheson Irvine
House Partnership 48
35 Ballymiscaw Road Grays Hill
Holywood Bangor
BT18 9RR BT20 3BB

02891274420

LOCATION 250m south of 35 Ballymiscaw Road
Holywood

PROPOSAL Dwelling on a farm

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Polic y BH2 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the development would, if permitted, have a
significant adverse impact upon the setting of the rath and upon below ground archaeological
remains of the rath ditch or associated remains.

3 of 26



Page 54

Departmant of the

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0468/F Full DATE VALID 08/04/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Brian McKeating 10 Myrtlefield AGENT Doherty Architects
Park 6 Kinnaird Street
Belfast Belfast
BT9 6NE BT14 6BE
02890746386
LOCATION 3 Skegoneill Avenue
Belfast
BT15 3JN.
PROPOSAL Change of use from ground floor apartment to coffee shop and creation of new level

access, ramp, seating area and new bin storage area. Existing 1st and 2nd floor
apartments to remain unchanged.

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
19 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is considered to have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the

area by reason of the external alterations and the introduction of a non-residential use in a
residential area.

4 of 26



Page 55

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0540/F Full DATE VALID 19/04/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Fiona McBurney 8 Hillhead Park AGENT JKAD 22
Belfast Meadowhill
Bt11 9RG Glen Road
Belfast
Bt11 8QR
07308162990
LOCATION 8 Hillhead Park
Belfast
Bt11 9RG
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing detached garage and conservatory and erection of replacement
garage and single storey ground floor extension to rear.(Amended Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0771/F Full DATE VALID 16/06/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT NI Water Westland House AGENT WYG lIreland 1
Old Westland Road Locksley Business
Belfast Park
BT14 6TE Belfast
BT6 9UP
(028) 9070 6050
LOCATION lands 35m west of 79 Woodcot Avenue
Belfast and 24 Linen Gardens
Belfast
PROPOSAL Development of CSO (Combined Sewer Overflow) chamber compound. (Additional
information recieved)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

5 of 26



Page 56

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0896/F Full DATE VALID 08/07/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Abcord Building Services c/o AGENT Hamill Gallagher
agent Albany House
73-75 Gt Victoria
Street
Belfast
BT2 7AF
02890 278954
LOCATION 156 to 158 Ballysillan Road
Old Park
Belfast
BT14 7QR
PROPOSAL Erection of two storey surgery and single storey pharmacy
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

6 of 26



Page 57

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1049/F Full DATE VALID 26/08/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Catherine Duffy 243 Upper AGENT Bradley McClure
Malone Road Architects LTD
Belfast 186 Lisburn Road
BT17 9LA Belfast
BT9 6AL
028 9028 4413
LOCATION 243 Upper Malone Road
Dunmurry
Belfast
BT17 9LA
PROPOSAL Installation of rooflights (revised proposal)
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 26



Page 58

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1056/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 30/08/2011
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Catherine Duffy 243 Upper AGENT Bradley McClure
Malone Road Architects 186
Dunmurry Lisburn Road
Belfast Belfast
BT17 9LA BT9 6AL
028 9028 4413
LOCATION 243 Upper Malone Road
Dunmurry
Belfast
BT17 9LA
PROPOSAL Installation of rooflights (revised proposal)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1083/F Full DATE VALID 12/09/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT East Coast Fuels Rosetta Filling AGENT Clarman Ltd
Station Lineside House
Ormeau Road Lineside
Belfast Coalisland
BT71 4LP
028 8774 7900
LOCATION 569 Ormeau Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Renovation and extension of shop, renovation of filling station forecourt and new ATM
(Amended description)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

8 of 26



Page 59

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1178/F Full DATE VALID 04/10/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT South Bank Square LTD 7 AGENT Robinson
Gortinure Road Mcllwaine
Maghera Architects LLP
BT46 5RB 84-94 Great
Patrick Street
Belfast
BT12LU
028 9022 9789
LOCATION 110 Great Victoria Street
Belfast
BT2 7BE
PROPOSAL Erection of 15 storey, 173 bedroom hotel with basement, including car parking.
(Amended Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

9 of 26



Page 60

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1324/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 10/11/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Herbel Restaurants Ltd c/o AGENT Coogan and Co
agent Architects Ltd
Glengall
Exchange
3 Glengall Street
Belfast
BT12 5AB
90 339900
LOCATION 15 Donegall Place and 1-5 Fountain Lane
Belfast
PROPOSAL 2 shop signs and 1 projecting sign
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH9 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the building is listed under Article 42 of the
Planning (NI) Order 1991 and the proposed signage would, if permitted, detract from its
appearance and character and result in a loss of its architectural integrity by reason of its detailed
design which is out of keeping with the architectural form and design of the building in terms of
size, scale, form and proportions.

10 of 26



Page 61

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 13

APPLIC NO Z/2011/1325/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 10/11/2011

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Herbel Restaurants Ltd c/o AGENT Coogan and Co

agent Architects Ltd

Glengall
Exchange
3 Glengall Street
Belfast
BT12 5AB
90 339900

LOCATION 15 Donegall Place and 1-5 Fountain Lane

Belfast
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 shop signs and 1 projecting sign
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH9 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the building is listed under Article 42 of the
Planning (NI) Order 1991 and the proposed signage would, if permitted, detract from its
appearance and character and result in a loss of its architectural integrity by reason of its detailed
design which is out of keeping with the architectural form and design of the building in terms of
size, scale, form and proportions.

11 of 26



Page 62

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1355/F Full DATE VALID 21/11/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT T McGrath 10 Mount Coole Park AGENT mcguinness
Belfast architects 319
BT14 8JR Cavehill Road
Belfast
BT15 5EY
02890900558
LOCATION 10 Mount Coole Park
Belfast
BT14 8JR
PROPOSAL Erection of single storey extension to rear of dwelling with basement below including
terrace at existing ground floor level and, alterations to front elevation including bay
window with canopy over proposed bay window and front door.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 15
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0008/F Full DATE VALID 23/12/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Michael Burroughs Associates AGENT
33 Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX
NA
LOCATION 32c Upper Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 5NA
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey building for hot food bar and restaurant at ground floor with
ancillary office and storage above.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

9 0 1 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
2 3 0 0

12 of 26



Page 63

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 16
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0055/F Full DATE VALID 18/01/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT B Stewart c¢/o agent AGENT McGarry-Moon
Architects Ltd 9
Fallahogey Road
Kilrea
Coleraine
BT51 5ST
028 2954 2323
LOCATION 3 Pirrie Park Gardens
Belfast
BT6 0AG
PROPOSAL Erection of two storey extension to rear of dwelling and alterations to existing dwelling
(amended plans received)
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

13 of 26



Page 64

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 17
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0302/F Full DATE VALID 16/03/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT William Hamilton 76 AGENT Alan Gregg 32
Marlborough Park North Carolhill Drive
Belfast Belfast
BT9 6HJ BT4 2FT
028 90654220
LOCATION 42 Lisburn Avenue
Belfast
BT9 7FX
PROPOSAL Conversion from existing HMO to 2 self-contained apartments, including 1st floor
extension and construction of metal staircase to rear.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to LC 2 of the 2nd Addendum of Planning Policy Statement 7:
Safegaurding the Character of Established Residential Areas in that the original property is not
greater than 150 square metres gross internal floorspace. The proposed development would also
set a precedent for further unacceptable development on adjacent sites.

2 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality
Residential Environments" in that it would, if permitted, be harmful to the living conditions of
neighbouring residents through overlooking resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

14 of 26



Page 65

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 18
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0395/F Full DATE VALID 11/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Gleann Amateur Boxng Club AGENT McCaw Architects
Units 12 95 University
31 and 32 Work West Enterprise Street
Centre Belfast
301 Glen Road BT7 1HP
Belfast
BT11 8BU
02890333317
LOCATION Units 12
31 and 32 Work West Enterprise Centre
301 Glen Road
Belfast
BT11 8BU
PROPOSAL Retention of existing use of units 31 & 32 as sports facility (boxing club) to incorporate
Unit 12 and internal re-furbishmnet.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 7 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

15 of 26



Page 66

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 19
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/0527/0 Outline DATE VALID 04/05/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Mr D Cooke 35 Hawthorn View AGENT Paul Brannigan
Hannahstown Architect 16 Ava
Belfast Gardens
BT17 ORN Belfast
BT7 3BW
028 9096 4719
LOCATION 35 Hawthorn View
Hannahstown
Belfast
BT17 ORN
PROPOSAL Single new build two storey dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of Planning policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments in that it involves overdevelopment of the site and would if permitted result in
unacceptable damage to the local character, residential amenity and environmental quality of this
residential area.

16 of 26



Departmant of the

Page 67

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 20
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0594/F Full DATE VALID 21/05/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere & H3G AGENT Harlequin Ltd 1st
Ltd Hatfield Business Park Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
Hertfordshire Cathedral Quarter
AL10 9BW Belfast
BT12LD
02890 823660
LOCATION Existing telecommunications site rooftop of Davidson and Hardy (lab Supplies) Itd.
453-455 Antrim Road Fortwilliam Belfast Co Antrim BT15 3BL
PROPOSAL Existing 1no single band tri sector antenna (L1790 x D300mm) to be removed and
replaced by 1no DBDP tri sector antenna (L1800 x D390mm) within a replica flagpole,
installation of 1no equipment cabinet and ancillary equipment inc MHAS and cables
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

17 of 26



Page 68

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 21

APPLIC NO Z/2012/0629/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 25/05/2012

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Corbo LTD AGENT Ostick and
Williams 14
Edgewater Road
Belfast
BT3 9JQ
028 9077 8810

LOCATION Unit 19

Boucher Retail Park
Boucher Crescent
BT12 6HU

PROPOSAL 1 no. internally illuminated sign box
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor Advertisements'
Policy AD1 in that the proposed signs would be visually intrusive and distract the attention of
road users, thereby prejudicing the safety and convenience of traffic on this main traffic route.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor Advertisements'
Policy AD1 in that the proposed sign in conjunction with the adjacent applications would result in
visual clutter on the host building and surrounding buildings and would lead to an undesirable
precedent for other similar signs.

18 of 26



Page 69

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 22
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0630/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 25/05/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Corbo LTD AGENT Ostick and
Williams 14
Edgewater Road
Belfast
BT3 9JQ
028 9077 8810
LOCATION Unit 13 Boucher Retail Park
Boucher Crescent
Belfast
BT12 6HU
PROPOSAL 1 no. internally illuminated sign box
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor Advertisements'

Policy AD1 in that the proposed signs would be visually intrusive and distract the attention of
road users, thereby prejudicing the safety and convenience of traffic on this main traffic route.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor Advertisements'
Policy AD1 in that the proposed sign in conjunction with the adjacent applications would result in
visual clutter on the host building and surrounding buildings and would lead to an undesirable
precedent for other similar signs.

19 of 26



Page 70

Departmant of the

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 23
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0631/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 25/05/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Corbo LTD AGENT Ostick and
Williams 14
Edgewater Road
Belfast
BT3 9JQ
028 9077 8810
LOCATION Unit 20
Boucher Retail Park
Boucher Crescent
BT12 6HU
PROPOSAL 4 no. Internally illuminated sign boxes
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor Advertisements'

Policy AD1 in that the proposed signs would be visually intrusive and distract the attention of
road users, thereby prejudicing the safety and convenience of traffic on this main traffic route.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor Advertisements'
Policy AD1 in that the proposed signs in conjunction with the adjacent applications would result in
visual clutter on the host building and surrounding buildings and would lead to an undesirable
precedent for other similar signs.

20 of 26



Page 71

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 24

APPLIC NO Z/2012/0632/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 25/05/2012

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Corbo LTD AGENT Ostick and
Williams 14
Edgewater Road
Belfast
BT3 9JQ
028 9077 8810

LOCATION Unit 16

Boucher Retail Park
Boucher Crescent
BT12 6HU

PROPOSAL 1 no. internally illuminated sign box
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor Advertisements'
Policy AD1 in that the proposed sign in conjunction with the adjacent applications would result in
visual clutter on the host building and surrounding buildings and would lead to an undesirable
precedent for other similar signs.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor Advertisements'
Policy AD1 in that the proposed sign in conjunction with the adjacent applications would result in
visual clutter on the host building and surrounding buildings and would lead to an undesirable
precedent for other similar signs.

21 of 26



Page 72

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 25

APPLIC NO Z/2012/0633/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 25/05/2012

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Corbo LTD AGENT Ostick and
Williams 14
Edgewater Road
Belfast
BT3 9JQ
028 9077 8810

LOCATION Unit 12

Boucher Retail Park
Boucher Crescent
BT12 6HU

PROPOSAL 1 no. internally illuminated sign box.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor Advertisements'
Policy AD1 in that the proposed signs would be visually intrusive and distract the attention of
road users, thereby prejudicing the safety and convenience of traffic on this main traffic route.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor Advertisements'
Policy AD1 in that the proposed sign in conjunction with the adjacent applications would result in
visual clutter on the host building and surrounding buildings and would lead to an undesirable
precedent for other similar signs.

22 of 26



Page 73

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 26

APPLIC NO Z/2012/0634/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 25/05/2012

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Corbo LTD AGENT Ostick and
Williams 14
Edgewater Road
Belfast
BT3 9JQ
028 9077 8810

LOCATION Unit 14

Boucher Retail Park
Boucher Crescent

BT12 6HU
PROPOSAL 1 no. wall mounted sign
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor Advertisements'

Policy AD1 in that the proposed signs would be visually intrusive and distract the attention of
road users, thereby prejudicing the safety and convenience of traffic on this main traffic route.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor Advertisements'
Policy AD1 in that the proposed sign in conjunction with the adjacent applications would result in
visual clutter on the host building and surrounding buildings and would lead to an undesirable
precedent for other similar signs.

23 of 26



Page 74

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 27
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0696/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 12/06/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Clear Channel NI Ltd Channel AGENT

Commercial Park
Queens Road

Belfast
BT3 9DT
NA

LOCATION 168-170 Connsbrook Avenue

Belfast
PROPOSAL One 48 sheet display panel
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposed signage is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of
Outdoor Advertisements' in that the proposed signage if permitted, would be visually dominant,
which would be detrimental to the visual amenity of the immediate area, by reason of its design,
location, size and obtrusive nature, which would lead to an undesirable precedent for other
similar signs within the locality.

24 of 26



Page 75

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 28
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0782/F Full DATE VALID 28/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Charioteer Ltd AGENT Coogan & Co
Architects Ltd
Glengall
Exchange
3 Glengall Street
Belfast
BT12 5AB
028 9033 9900
LOCATION 39 Stewartstown Road
Belfast
BT11 9FZ
PROPOSAL Extension and alteration to existing public house to facilitate creation of a cafe/
restaurant (incorporating change of use of existing off - licence)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

25 of 26



Page 76

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 29
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0866/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 24/07/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT CBS Outdoor Ltd 6 Murray AGENT BGA Architects
Street Ltd 50 Regent
Belfast Street
BT1 6DN Newtownards
BT23 4LP
028 9181 5736
LOCATION Land adjacent to no 17 Bedford Street
Belfast
BTO02 7FF
PROPOSAL 48 sheet advertisement hoarding
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD 1 of PPS 17 Control of Outdoor Advertisements, in that, it
would have an adverse impact on the amenity of the locality.

2 The proposal is contrary of Policy BH 13 of PPS 6 Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage
in that it would, if permitted, adversely affect the character and appearance of the Linenhall
Conservation Area.

26 of 26



	Agenda
	2 Routine Correspondence
	5 New Applications
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -07-08-2012-13-08-2012
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -14-08-2012-20-08-2012
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -21-08-2012-27-08-2012

	6 Deferred items still under consideration
	7 Streamlined Applications - decisions issued
	8 Reconsidered Items
	9 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council Schedule - 06-09-2012


